


































































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "McDaniel, James"
Cc: Hoekstra, Kurt; Hixon, Logan; Daniels, Melissa
Subject: APPROVED Below Grade Tank Approval - Jack Frost B #2
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 8:43:00 AM
Attachments: Approved_Jack Frost B # 2_30-045-06295_95 bbl.pdf
Importance: High

Mr. McDaniel,
 
OCD approves closure of 95 bbl BGT at Jack Frost B # 2, API # 30-045-06295
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: McDaniel, James [mailto:James_McDaniel@xtoenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 7:27 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Hoekstra, Kurt; Hixon, Logan; Daniels, Melissa
Subject: RE: Below Grade Tank Approval - Jack Frost B #2
 
I’m sure the original C-144 was submitted incorrectly for a 120 bbl tank.  Please approve the CP for
 the 95 bbl closure plan that you were able to find.  Thank you.
 
“Safety takes time, take the time to be safe” (PL)

 

James McDaniel
EH&S Supervisor
CHMM #15676
ASP #A18313
XTO Energy Inc.
382 Road 3100
Aztec, New Mexico 87410
Phone: 505.333.3701 | Mobile: 505.787.0519
james_mcdaniel@xtoenergy.com
 
An ExxonMobil Subsidiary
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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:37 PM
To: McDaniel, James
Cc: Hoekstra, Kurt; Hixon, Logan; Daniels, Melissa
Subject: RE: Below Grade Tank Approval - Jack Frost B #2
Importance: High
 
Mr. McDaniel,
 
OCD could only find, the Jack Frost B #2 C-144 for the 95 bbl only.  NO 120 BBL C-144
 could be found for the 30-045-06295 Site.  The found C-144 was found in the February, 12,
 2009 box.  OCD only has 4 2009 boxes, I searched all four boxes.
No C-144 in particular found.
 
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: McDaniel, James [mailto:James_McDaniel@xtoenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 6:21 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Hoekstra, Kurt; Hixon, Logan; Daniels, Melissa
Subject: Below Grade Tank Approval - Jack Frost B #2
 
Mr. Lowe,
  I would like to request approval of the closure plan only for the Below Grade Tank located at the
 Jack Frost B #2 well site.  API # 30-045-06295, Section 27(D), Township 27N, Range 10W, San Juan
 County, New Mexico.  Our records indicate that this permit application package was submitted to
 your office on January 23, 2009 for a 120 bbl tank.  Thank you for your time in regards to this
 matter.
 
“Safety takes time, take the time to be safe” (PL)

 

James McDaniel
EH&S Supervisor
CHMM #15676
ASP #A18313
XTO Energy Inc.
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